

SACRED HEART P & F
General Meeting
Friday 20th February 2015

MEETING OPENED: 1:30pm

PRESENT: Kim Quartermaine, Lara Lord, Fiona McKechnie, Marcia Haywood, Rachel Blair, Deb Horton, Therese Hussey.

APOLOGIES: No

CORRESPONDENCE IN: newsletter from PFFWA.

CORRESPONDENCE OUT: No

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT (see attached)
Therese presented the report.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT (see attached)
Kim presented the report.

FINANCE REPORT (see attached)
Deb presented the report.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

School Banner

It was decided to purchase a new banner/flag. Kim will co-ordinate a group from the P&F to decide on the design and organise quotes.

Canteen

Next term canteen will be on Monday 4th of May and Monday 25th of May. The menu will be Macaroni Cheese, and cupcakes made by Lara, Spaghetti Bolognese, and muffins made by Marcia. Prices will remain the same as last year.

Catering for staff PD Day

Kim is co-ordinating the food between various parents, cost will be \$20 per head with 17 people at this stage.

Cake Stall

The P&F will hold a Cake Stall on Saturday 13th of June, permission letters will be sent out and the Shire approached regarding the use of their trestle tables. Kim will organise donations for the raffle.

Footy Tipping

Deanne is co-ordinating the tipping, Kim is organising the sponsors, through Northam and surrounding businesses.

Feedback from the Swimming Carnival

The feedback was positive. A big Thank You to Fiona O'Connor, Kylie Edwardes and Debra Horton for putting the lunches together.

Footy Wind-Up Dinner

Deb and Marcia will consider the options and decide whether the P&F will cater for this night.

NEXT MEETING: Thursday 7th of June, 2015 at 1.30 pm.

MEETING CLOSURE: 2:50pm.